REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13™, 2023 @ 7:00 P.M.

3. PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS

4. CORRESPONDENCE

4.1 AMO - Re: Policy Update on Official Plans, Income Security &
Provincial Climate Change Impact Assessment

4.2 Various Municipalities — Re: Call for Amendment to Legislation Act,
2006

4.3 North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority — Re: 2024 Draft Budget

4.4 FONOM - Re: Sustainable Northern Ontario Economic Development
Program

4.5 Nipissing Violence Against Women Coordinating Committee — Awards
Ceremony for Nomination on November 17", 2023

4.6 Vic Fedeli, MPP — Re: Funding to Mattawa Museum through Ontario
Trillium Foundation
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From: AMO Communications

To: Amy Leclerc

Subject: Policy Update - Official Plans, Income Security and the Provincial Climate Change Impact Assessment
Date: October 23, 2023 3:54:34 PM

AMO Policy Update not displaying correctly? View the online version
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AMO Policy Update

October 23, 2023

Policy Update — Official Plans, Income
Security and the Provincial Climate Change
Impact Assessment

Unwinding Changes to Official Plans

Today, the province announced plans to reverse its official plan
amendments made in the following select municipalities with housing
targets: Barrie, Belleville, Guelph, Hamilton, Ottawa and the City of
Peterborough, the Regional Municipalities of Halton, Niagara, Peel,
Waterloo and York, as well as Wellington County. This includes winding
back changes to urban boundaries, which some municipalities have said
were not needed to build housing. The province will introduce legislation to
enact the change. It is engaging the impacted municipalities on the
reversal, recognizing projects and investments may have already been
made.

AMO welcomes this change. In previous submissions to the legislature,
AMO has highlighted that pervasive or indiscriminate provincial intervention
in development risks undermining broader local planning efforts with
implications for financing, timing and complete communities. AMO has
urged the government to use Ministerial planning authorities, such as
Municipal Zoning Orders (MZOs) only in collaboration with municipalities
and in situations of extraordinary urgency.

Municipalities believe Ontario can build housing and grow faster, and that
growth should dovetail with good planning and responsible environmental
protection. The provincial government moved unilaterally in directions that
it clearly regrets. AMO is pleased that it is changing course to work
collaboratively with municipalities on housing.

Income Security for Housing and Homelessness
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AMO continues to highlight the importance of improving Ontario’s income
support system to help address root causes of homelessness across the
province. The following changes to the Ontario Disability Support Program
and the Ontario Works program can help those who are homeless to find
permanent housing, and prevent more Ontarians from falling into
homelessness:

o Provide base shelter amount to unhoused people on Ontario
Disability Support Program (ODSP) and Ontario Works (OW).
Currently, because unhoused individuals do not have shelter costs,
they are not entitled to receive shelter benefits. Having enough
income to pay rent is a critical part of moving out of homelessness.

e Increase the amount of money individuals on OW can earn
without impacts to monthly benefits (i.e., “earnings
exemptions™). Allowing workers to keep more of what they earn will
help people on OW to afford rent while encouraging them to work.

o INncrease the cap on discretionary benefits administered by
municipal system managers to 10% from 5%b. Giving
municipalities more ability to help cover emergency costs can keep
individuals and families’ from losing their homes.

Further, AMO is asking the government to realize the full potential and
promise of social assistance transformation by better enabling
municipalities to deliver the wrap around supports many individuals need
to succeed in sustainable employment.

As part of our recommended income security changes, AMO is supporting
calls for federal and provincial investments in enhanced housing subsidies
outside the social assistance system to help people afford rent. There is a
variety of tools for the municipal toolkit to work with, but more targeted
ones are needed.

AMO is supporting the implementation of the proposal for a Homelessness
Prevention and Housing Benefit developed by the Canadian Alliance to End
Homelessness.

Significant Climate Impacts Foreseen in Provincial
Report

The provincial government has published the final report of the Provincial
Climate Change Impact Assessment (PCCIA). The PCCIA was originally
launched by the provincial government in 2020 as part of its Made-In-
Ontario Climate Change Plan. The Assessment examines regional impacts
of climate change on Ontario to help the government forecast needed
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responses to ensure resilience for Ontario’s communities, residents, and
environments.

The final PCCIA report lays out some significant impacts from a changing
climate that will affect communities and residents. AMO has written to the
Minister of Environment, Conservation and Parks to request that the
government respond to the report and work with municipalities to develop
a climate resilience plan for the province. In the interim, municipalities are
encouraged to review the report to understand regional changes.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Township of McKellar
701 Hwy #124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, Ontario POG 1CO
Phone: (705) 389-2842
Fax: (705) 389-1244

October 19, 2023
Hon. Doug Downey
Attorney General
McMurtry-Scott Bldg 11th Fir, 720 Bay St.
Toronto, ON M7A 2S9

Sent via email; Doug.Downey@ontario.ca

RE: Call for an Amendment to the Legislation Act, 2006

Dear Mr. Downey,

At the Regular Meeting of Council held on October 17, 2023, the Council of the
Corporation of the Township of McKellar carried the following resolution:

Resolution No. 23-671
Moved by: Councillor Kekkonen
Seconded by: Councillor Zulak

WHEREAS Metroland Media Group has sought bankruptcy protection and will cease
the print publication of its weekly community newspapers across Ontario, moving to an
online-only model; and

WHEREAS Neil Oliver, Chief Executive Officer and President of Metroland Media
Group, said the 71 Metroland community publications will be digital only going forward;
and

WHEREAS the Legislation Act, 2006 provides a definition of “newspaper” which applies
to every Ontario Act and Regulation, as in a provision requiring publication, means a
document that, (a) is printed in sheet form, published at regular intervals of a week or
less and circulated to the general public, and (b) consists primarily of news of current
events of general interest; (“journal”); and

WHEREAS Ontario Municipalities are required to follow publication and notice
requirements for Provincial Acts and Regulations; and
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WHEREAS communities such as the West Parry Sound Area cannot comply with
publication requirements in Provincial Acts and Regulations as the Parry Sound North
Star news publication is no longer being printed in sheet form and there are no other
local news publications fitting the definition of “newspaper”; and

WHEREAS some small, rural, Ontario Municipalities may not have the means to bring
an application to the Court to ask for directions and approval of an alternate manner of
providing notice;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the
Township of McKellar does hereby request the Provincial government to make an
amendment to the Legislation Act, 2006 to include digital publications as an acceptable
means of publication and notice requirements for Provincial Acts and Regulations; and

FURTHER request the support of all Ontario Municipalities; and

FURTHER THAT this resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and
Housing, Paul Calandra; Parry Sound-Muskoka MPP, Graydon Smith; The Association
of Ontario Municipalities (AMO); CEO and President of Metroland Media Group, Neil
Oliver and all Ontario Municipalities.

Carried

Regards,

Karlee Britton

Deputy Clerk

Township of McKellar
deputyclerk@mckellar.ca
(705) 389-2842 x5

CC:

Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Graydon Smith, MPP Parry Sound-Muskoka

The Association of Ontario Municipalities (AMO)

Neil Oliver, CEO & President, Metroland Media Group
All Ontario Municipalities
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Hon. Doug Downey October 26'" 2023
Attorney General

McMurtry-Scott Bldg 11 Fir, 720 Bay St.

Toronto, ON M7A 2S9

Sent via e-mail: doug.downey@ontario.ca

Re: Call for an Amendment to the Legislation Act, 2006
Dear Mr. Downey,

Please be advised that at the Regular Council Meeting on October 25" 2023, the Town of Plympton-
Wyoming Council passed the following motion, supporting the attached resolution from the Township
of McKellar regarding a Call for an Amendment to the Legislation Act, 2006.

Motion 10
Moved by Councillor Kristen Rodrigues
Seconded by Councillor John van Klaveren
That Council support item ‘L’ of correspondence from the Township of McKellar regarding a Call for
an Amendment to the Legislation Act, 2006.
Carried.

If you have any questions regarding the above motion, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone
or email at ekwarciak@plympton-wyoming.ca.

Sincerely,

Erin Kwarciak
Clerk
Town of Plympton-Wyoming

cc:  Sentvia e-mail
Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Bob Bailey, MPP Sarnia-Lambton
The Association of Ontario Municipalities (AMO)
Neil Oliver, CEO & President, Metroland Media Group
All Ontario Municipalities

546 Niagara Street, P.O Box 250 | Wyoming ON, NON 1TO | 519-845-3939 | www.plympton-wyoming.com
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4.4

From: FONOM Office/ Bureau de FONOM
Date: October 24, 2023 7:37:58 PM
Attachments: SNOED Poster.pdf

Affiche DEDNO .pdf

Good Day

The FONOM Board strongly supports the Sustainable Northern Ontario
Economic Development Program. The FONOM Board would ask you to share
this email with the Mayor, Council, and the entire staff.

The Sustainable Northern Ontario Economic Development course provides the foundation you
need to understand and promote economic and social development in Northern Ontario.
Learn about opportunities and challenges, strategies for economic development, and more!
This course is designed for:

Municipal politicians who make or influence economic decisions in Northern Ontario and
want to learn more about taking action and creating wealth.

Economic development professionals in Northern Ontario who make or influence
economic decisions and growth.

Business owners who want to help build strong communities.

Provincial, municipal or federal employees living in Northern Ontario.

Professionals that are new to the field who want to solidify their knowledge.

Upcoming Start Dates:
16 janvier 2024 - Frangais
January 17, 2024 - English

For more information: https://snoed.ca/

Le cours sur le développement économique durable du Nord de 1’Ontario fournit les
bases dont vous avez besoin pour comprendre et promouvoir le développement
¢conomique et social du Nord de I’Ontario.

Apprenez a connaitre les possibilités et les défis, les stratégies de développement
¢conomique, et plus encore !

Ce cours est concu a I’intention de :

Politiciens municipaux qui prennent ou influencent les décisions relatives a 1’économie
nord-ontarienne et veulent se renseigner davantage sur les moyens d’intervenir et de
créer de la richesse pour la région.

Professionnels en développement économique dans le Nord de 1’Ontario qui prennent
ou influencent les décisions relatives a I’économie et a la croissance.

Propriétaires d’entreprise qui veulent aider a batir des collectivités robustes.

Les fonctionnaires municipaux, provinciaux ou fédéraux qui habitent le Nord de
I’Ontario.

Aux professionnels nouvellement embauchés, qui oeuvrent dans ce domaine et qui
veulent renforcer leurs connaissances.

Cours a venir a 1&#39;hiver 2024 :
16 janvier 2024 - Frangais
17 janvier 2024 - Anglais
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SNOED Economic Development POLICY INSTITUTE

The Sustainable Northern Ontario Economic
Development course provides the foundation you
need to understand and promote economic and
social development in Northern Ontario.

Learn about opportunities and challenges,
strategies for economic development, and more!

WHO IS THE COURSE FOR?

) Economic development professionals

) Citizens interested in sustainable regional economic development

&) Government officials and politicians

) Professionals that are new to the field

) Provincial, municipal or federal employees living in Northern
Ontario who make or influence economic decisions and/or
policy decisions

The 12-module course is spread over 12 weeks. It is offered
in both English and French.
e Accredited through EDAC (Economic Developers
Association of Canada).
e Enrolment in the course is limited to 20 participants per
semester.
e Cost: $725

6? FOR MORE INFORMATION: HTTPS://SNOED.CA
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Le cours, Développement économique durable du
Nord de ’Ontario, fournit les bases dont vous aurez
besoin afin de comprendre et d’encourager le
developpement economique et communautaire dans le
Nord de 'Ontario.

Apprenez, par exemple, a reconnaitre les possibilites, les defis, et
les strategies qui encouragent le developpement économique!

A QUI S’ADRESSE CE COURS?

) Aux professionnels en développement économique

(v) Citoyens interesses par le developpement economique regional
durable

) Aux représentants du gouvernement et les politiciens
) Aux professionnels nouvellement embauchés

(v) Politiciens municipaux qui prennent ou influencent les decisions
relatives a ’économie nord-ontarienne et veulent se renseigner
davantage sur les moyens d’intervenir et de creer de la richesse
pour la région

Le cours comporte 12 modules et est réparti sur une periode
de 12 semaines. Il est offert en anglais et en francais.
e || est reconnu par UACDE (Association canadienne de
developpement economique).
e | esinscriptions sont limitées a 20 participants(es) par
semestre.
e Colt: $725

09 POUR DE PLUS AMPLES RENSEIGNEMENTS: HTTPS://SNOED.CA/ER
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Pour plus d&#39;informations : https://snoed.ca/ft/

Talk soon, Mac.

Mac Bain

Executive Director

The Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
615 Hardy Street North Bay, ON, P1B 8S2

Ph. 705-498-9510
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

¥) Economic development professionals

) Citizens interested in sustainable regional economic development

) Government officials and politicians

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
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November 6, 2023

$240,000 for Local Non-Profit Organizations
Funding will support infrastructure repairs and upgrades to help deliver critical community
programming

NIPISSING - Vic Fedeli, MPP for Nipissing announced that the Ontario government is
providing over $240,000 to two non-profit organizations in Nipissing through the Ontario
Trillium Foundation's (OTF) Capital grant stream. This funding will help to ensure that our
community has safe and ready access to critical programming, activities and spaces.

“Our government believes organizations like the Mattawa Museum and the Municipality of
Powassan enrich the lives of people in Nipissing and play an important role in building a strong
and prosperous economy in Ontario. That’s why we are proud that they are receiving capital
funding support,” said MPP Vic Fedeli. “Organizations such as these are the pillars of our
community. This support will enable them to better serve the people in our community and
continue to make a positive difference.”

“The Mattawa Museum is extremely thankful to be receiving this Capital Grant for Accessibility.
This will now ensure that our Museum, all three levels and washroom facilities, are fully
accessible for all visitors. It is important and we look forward to welcoming everyone to our
2024 season as we celebrate our 40th Anniversary.” - Judy Toupin, Curator, Mattawa Museum.

“The Municipality of Powassan would like to thank Minister Fedeli and the provincial
government for this needed investment. Over the past few months the municipality has removed
some of our older playground equipment. The new playground equipment will be used by
generations at the Powassan Lions Park.” - Peter Mclsaac, Mayor of Powassan.

Funding breakdown is as follows:
o $148,000 for the Mattawa Museum. Funding will be used to address a community need
by making the multi-level museum completely accessible and barrier-free inside and out.
e $94,100 for the Municipality of Powassan. Funding will be used to address a
community need by installing a new accessible playground equipment in Lions Park.

The OTF’s Capital grant stream helps to improve the infrastructure that Ontarians need to thrive.
Whether it’s purchasing equipment, building a new space, or completing renovations, retrofits or
repairs, these grants support projects that are having a positive impact in Nipissing.



Capital grants improve access to programs and technology in community spaces, making it easier
for Ontarians to participate in community programs. Funded projects:

e Improve access to facilities, programs, activities and services

e Improve existing spaces and support new build projects

e Make programs and services better and more efficient

e Make better use of technology

QUICK FACTS

e The Ontario Trillium Foundation is an agency of the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and
Sport. Its mandate is to build healthy and vibrant communities throughout Ontario by
investing in community-based initiatives and strengthening the impact of the province’s
non-profit sector. OTF programs support the arts, culture, heritage, sports and recreation,
human and social services, and environment sectors across the province.

e Nearly $682 million has been invested in more than 5,900 projects since 018, creating
more than 7,300 full time jobs and generating nearly $981 million in economic benefits
for communities across Ontario.

-30-

For more information, or to arrange an interview, contact:

Keri Buttle

Constituency Office
(705) 474-8340
keri.buttle@pc.ola.org
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